MEMORANDUM

TO: MMHA Membership

FROM: Donna Harris, OMHA Representative

DATE: March 30, 2017

RE: Non Resident Player (NRP) Passport and AAA Permission to Skate request

At the end of every hockey season comes the opportunity for members to take advantage of trying out
at a higher level of hockey in the various centres that surround Manvers.

AAA Permission to Skate

A Permission to Skate form is issued for all players aged Novice to Midget* that are interested in
attending the AAA COWHA camp at their respective age level. All players must bring this form to the
first AAA tryout camp — any player that attends a camp without permission from the MMHA will be
turned away by the COWHA and will not be able to participate. To attend the COWHA tryouts, all
interested players must pre-register online by clicking on this link: Wolves Tryout Registration Form. To
view the COWHA Tryout Schedule, please click here.

Non Resident Player (NRP) Passport:

Any players aged Minor Peewee or above interested in trying out for A/AA teams MUST get a NRP
passport from their home centre. Atom aged players and below are not eligible to try out for A/AA. The
player will be eligible to tryout with the AA or A centre closest to the player's residence that is accepting
NRP's based on the mileage from the player's residential address as recorded in the Hockey Canada
Registry to the centre point of the AA or A centre.

Pursuant to OMHA rules, any player requesting a Permission To Skate form or an Non Resident
Passport (NRP) must be pre-registered for the 2017/2018 season with their home centre.

Once the MMHA has received a players registration for the 2017/2018 season, requests for a Permission
to Skate can be made to manversomha@gmail.com. Please include the player name, date of birth, last
team played for, and the team they are trying out for (please include age division).

Thank you - and good luck to all of the players that will be attending tryouts...GO MUSTANGS!!


http://cowha.com/Forms/1446/2016_2017_Player_Registration/
http://cowha.com/Tryouts/
mailto:manversomha@gmail.com

